
PROJECT : SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF PORTABLE UNINTERRUPTIBL  
POWER SUPPLY (UPS) FOR SSS BRANCHES AND SERVICE  
OFFICES 

 

 
A. ISSUES RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE 

 

 
 
 

B. REPLY TO WRITTEN QUERIES  

NO. QUERIES TWG REPLY 

1 May we know if we can offer double 
conversion instead of line interactive ? 

Double conversion is acceptable 

2 Can we offer standard like CE or IEC 
other than UL 

CE and IEC standard are 
acceptable 

3 Regarding certification do we need to 
comply all the codes and standards 
given or any of the following whichever 
is applicable  

At least one or any  of the 
mentioned certifications standards 
is acceptable including CE, IEC 
and RoHs 

4 Most of the line interactive UPS power 
factor is .5 or .6 only, can we offer .5 or 
.6 power factor 

For 1 KVA and 2 KVA UPS, 
minimum of .5 power factor is 
acceptable  

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 

For the Power Factor requirement for 1 
and 2 KVA Line-Interactive Portable 
UPS, power factor should be .5. 

Refer to B.4. 

2 

For the Certification requirement for 1 
and 2 KVA, do you allow RoHS 
certification? 
 
Do you require any certification, or all 
listed? 

Refer to B.3. 
 
 
Any of the listed internationally 
recognized certifying body. 

3 
What is the warranty requirement of the 
UPS? 

One (1) year warranty 

4 

For the submission of bid, can we 
submit one document for two lots? 

The documents applicable for all lots 
and per lot will be indicated in the Bid 
Bulletin. Legal documents are 
applicable for two lots while the 
technical and financial documents 
should be separated per lot.   

5 

Do we also have to attach a copy of 
Authority to Notarize from the Notary 
Public in the Bid Form? 

No, since we do not require the Bid 
Form to be notarized. 



5 During the demo, what will be the load 
to be used and will it be based on the 
power factor offered at full load 

Resistive load can be used in the 
demo testing and the load rating 
shall be based on the power factor 
of the offered unit at full load. 

6 On the preparation of the bids, should 
we prepare separate bidding documents 
for the lots we wanted to participate in or 
should we prepare one (1) bidding 
document incorporating all the lot we 
wanted to join. 

Legal documents are applicable for 
two lots while the technical and 
financial documents should be 
separated per lot.   

 

 


